



FRANCE BANGLADESH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

LIST OF USEFUL GOVERNMENT ADDRESSES

Prime Minister's Office
Old Sangsad Bhaban,
Tejgaon, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 913 6900-19
Fax: (880 2) 811 3243/ 811 1015

Bangladesh Investment Development
Authority (BIDA)
JibanBima Tower, (19th Floor)
10 Dilkusha C/A,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel: +8802 9561416
Fax: +8802 9562312
E-mail: service@bida.gov.bd

Bangladesh Export Processing
Zone Authority (BEPZA)
House # 19/D, Road # 6
Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1205,
Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 835 0059/ 865 0074-6
Fax: (880 2) 865 0060/ 966 1849
E-mail: info@bepza.org
Web: www.epzbangladesh.org.bd

Ministry of Industries
Shilpa Bhaban# 91
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 956 3549/956 3545
Fax: (880 2) 956 3564
Web: www.moind.gov.bd

National Board of Revenue
Segun Bagicha, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 831 8120-26/ 831 8101-8
Fax: (880 2) 831 6143
Web: www.nbr-bd.org

Securities & Exchange Commission
Jiban Bima Tower,
(Floor 15th, 16th & 20)
10, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 956 8101-2/ 956 1525
Fax: (880 2) 956 3721
Web: www.secbd.org

Ministry of Commerce
Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka
Tel.: (880 2) 716 4523/ 716 9679
Fax: (880 2) 716 7999
Web: www.mincom.gov.bd

Export Promotion Bureau (E.P.B)
TCB Bhaban (1st Floor)
1, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215 ,Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 914 4821-24
Fax: (880 2) 911 9531
E-mail: info@epb.gov.bd
Web: www.epb.gov.bd

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Segun Bagicha
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 955 4112--24/ 955 6020-9
Fax: (880 2) 955 5283
E-mail: webmaster@mofabd.org
Web: www.mofa.gov.bd

Immigration and Passport
Agargaon Passport Office
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel: (880 2) 815 9092/ 815 9960
Fax: (880 2) 912 3399

Ministry of Home Affairs
Bangladesh Secretariat
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 716 9076/ 716 8156
Fax: (880 2) 716 4788
Web: www.mha.gov.bd



FRANCE BANGLADESH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

Bangladesh Small & Cottage
Industries Corporation
137-138, Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 955 6191/ 956 1120
Fax: (880 2) 955 0704
E-mail: bscic@bdonline.com
Web: www.bscic.gov.bd

Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms
24-25, Dilkusha C/A,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 956 4005
begin_of_the_skype_highlighting (880 2) 956 4005
end_of_the_skype_highlighting
Web: www.roc.gov.bd

Chief Controller of Imports and
Exports (CCI & E)
111-113, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 955 1556/ 955 8427
Fax: 955 0217

Chittagong Stock Exchange
1080, Sk. Mujib Road, Agrabad
Chittagong, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 31) 714 632/ 726 976-7
Fax: (880 31) 714 101
Web: www.csebd.com

LEGAL ADVISER OF CCIFB
Mr. Rokanuddin Mahmud
Barrister-at-Law
Walsaw Tower (1st Floor)
21-23, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue,
Ramna, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 966 9122/ 862 0078
Fax: (880 2) 966 5354/ 966 9122

Dhaka Stock Exchange
Stock Exchange Building,
9/F, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel.: (880 2) 717 5705-9/ 717 5703/ 956
4601
Fax: (880 2) 956 4727
E-mail: dse@bol-online.com
Web: dsebd.org